Kirthi Peramaul

From: Dawie Fourie <Dawie.Fourie@exza.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 August 2018 08:40

To: Kirthi Peramaul; Environment Environment

Subject: Project Registration - Proposed Quarry Moloto Road - Gauteng Pretoria
Importance: High

Good Day

Please register me on the Project Database.

Name: Dawid

Surname: Fourie

Organisation:

Residential Address: Plot 419, Maroela Street, Kameeldrif East, Roodeplaat, Pretoria
Post Code: 0035

Tel: 081 254 2684

Email: dawie.fourie@exza.co.za

Yours faithfully,

Dawie Fourie Attorney

Plot 419 Maroela Street,
Kameeldrfit East

PO Box 1069, Derdepark,
Pretoria, 0035

Tel. 012 819 1150 / 081 254 2684
Fax. 086 663 6019

Confidentiality Notice: This message may contain information that is confidential and subject to legal privilege. If
you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email or telephone and destroy the
original message.

Disclaimer: Sender does not in any way warrant or guarantee that any electronic attachments to the message are
free of hidden viruses or any other harmful components, and therefore do not take any responsibility for and
damages caused by such hidden viruses or harmful components.



